

Term Dates 2021-2022:

Winter: 1/4/2022 - 3/18/2022

Spring: 3/29/2022 - 6/10/2022

Elections Advisory Timeline to Update Elections Code

- Recruitment Social media posts made between January 5th and 14th
- Forum for potential at-large members closes on January 21st
- First meeting Feb 3rd 6-8pm
- Second meeting Feb 10th 6-8pm
- Third Meeting Feb 17th 6-8pm
- Proposal to Senate and Exec Board of Final (Feb 21st -March 7th)
 - Need to be a proposed info item and then revisited or moved to action item the next meeting

Commented [KR1]: I want the time in-between each meeting to only be a week. The meetings will happen between 6 and 8 pm to best accommodate schedules. Looking at my schedule a Tuesday or Thursday night of each week works best

Commented [DD2R1]: sounds good! do you plan on having these meetings in-person or on Teams?

Commented [KR3R1]: Undecided yet due to the Omicron variant, but will have a more definite plan a minimum two weeks before the first meeting

Commented [DD4]: Will there be a proposal for Exec Board as well? this can also be done in the same week. As a heads up, you will need to connect with Brenner (Senate President) for Senate agenda item requests and Glory (AS President) for Exec Board agenda item requests. It will need to be proposed as an info item and then revisited or moved to an action item the following meeting.

Spring Exec & Senate Elections:

April 1st, Monday: Candidate filing begins.

May 5th, Thursday: Candidate filing ends and all registration forms must be completed by 12:00 PM.

May 6th, Friday: Mandatory candidate meeting

(4:00 PM – 5:00 PM for Senate)

(6:00 PM – 7:00 PM for Executive Board) - probably via Zoom

May 7th, Saturday: Campaign period opens at 9 AM. Online campaign materials can now be distributed

May 16th, Monday: Beginning of Election

May 21st Friday: All voting ends at 4pm

Notes from Delfine:

- Here is the AS Exec Board Notes and Minutes from last year to help you gauge your timeline: <https://as.wvu.edu/board/minutes/?year=2020>